Elmer, Linda

L I AR SAY
From: Catrina Crane <catrina@thevalleymke.org>

Sent: ' Monday, December 10, 2018 10:16 AM

To: . Elmer, Linda :

Subject: Re: Reappt. of Joyce Koker

Attachments: 2018 Attendance Roster.xisx

Good morming,

We kinda of meet every other month. We met 5 times in 2018, of which Joyce had perfect attendance. I have
attached the attendance record.

On Moh, Dec 10, 2018 at 9:52 AM Elmer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

" If you meet monthly or every-other month, a year's worth is fine.

From: Catrina Crane [mailto:catrina@thevalleymke. orq}
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: Reappt. of Joyce Koker

Good Morning Linda,

I will be working on getting you the attendance records for Joyce. Can you share with me are seeking
information on her for the full three year term? 1 just want to make sure of your exact needs.

Thanks,

Catrina Crane
Director of Workforce Development & Business Solutions
Menomonee Valley Partners

Ph. 414.221.5507 | Cell 414.326.5077




30-Jan 5-Apr 26-Jun 10-5ep 27-Nov

Boar 1B
Joyce Koker
Tracey Heber
Jeff Morgan
Dan Sterk
Larry Stern
Dave Brien
Art Downing
John Brennan
Nathaniel Blaz
Dan Henkhaus
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